Volume 1, Issue 1 October 1 2010

PSLC Updates

Upcoming Conference

INSIDE THIS

CAFC 2

Next Meeting

CACP Presidents

Message

3

Congratulations 3

Getting the word

Out

As you are all aware the The confe

As you are all aware the PSLC fall education symposium is fast approaching and we need your assistance.

Scheduled for November 7, 8, 9 we are still short on both attendees and on sponsors.

This project was part of our strategic objectives for 2010 and it is important that we make it a success. The conference subcommittee has been meeting regularly and the agenda is now posted on the CACP website. The committee is asking for your assistance in getting the message out to all sectors to encourage attendance.

We are also asking for support from within for corporate support as sponsors and any and all donations will assist to cover the costs.

Your sub-committee has lined up some very good speakers who are addressing relevant and timely topics.

Please register ASAP and make this a successful event.

PSLC Edmonton, August 19th and 20th

Special points of interest:

- New Members
- New Co-Chair appointment
- Annual Report

Although low in attendance the PSLC meeting held prior to the CACP annual conference was very successful in identifying our strategic direction for the upcoming year.

Our annual report was presented to CACP executive and was met with an excellent response.

The minutes of the meeting will be

forthcoming but some key messages and objectives were identified.

A/D Commissioner Stephen White has been officially named the Law Enforcement co-chair of the committee.

Two new members were voted on and approved for the committee,

Mr. John Neily, Conference Board of Canada Mr. Steve Sanderson from Accident Support Services.

Several other new applicants have inquired from the Private Sector however it is our goal to increase Law Enforcement presence in the coming year.

D/C Mike Mann has indicated that he will undertake recruiting of new L.E. members.

Page 2 PSLC Update

PSLC Major Initiative for 2011



Make Canada a

Fraud Free Zone

It has been decided that the PSLC's major objective for 2011 and beyond will be the continued support of its CAFC sub-committee.

PSLC members agreed that Fraud is one common denominator which is affecting all sectors both private and public and forms the perfect theme for us to join ranks on.

There are many avenues to be examined from common educational and training platforms, information exchange, report taking and public awareness which the committee has agreed should be something we take carriage of.

It is the goal of the committee to prepare a resolution which will be presented to the CACP executive for June 2011.

This will not be a generic support resolution it will include recommendations and best practices.

Rather than trying to identify several objectives the committee has agreed to focus on one major for the coming year.

Canadian Anti Fraud Centre

The CAFC as you are aware is the new name and redesign of the very successful Phone busters program.

The PSLC has formed a sub-committee chaired by Stephen White and Steve Fodor which has brought together public and private representatives to act as a steering committee for the CAFC.

The objective is to find common themes and ideas which can be translated into Anti Fraud messages, training and education programs and trend and warning alerts which can then be sent out across the Nation showing a strong and unity approach to combating fraud.

The working objective of

the group is simply "Make Canada a fraud free zone"

A meeting was held in Toronto on September 29th which was well attended and achieved the desired goals.

More will be reported at a later date.

Next PSLC Meeting November 7th 2010 12PM

In an effort to keep a check on travel costs and budgets we have decided that the next PSLC meeting will take place on the Sunday prior to our Conference.

An agenda will be sent our

shortly along with a meeting room. The meeting will take place at the Hilton Lac Lemy, Gatineau Quebec.

This has been done to encourage all members to register and attend the

conference.

Message from CACP President William Blair

This letter was received from Chief William Blair and directed to the PSLC Committee.

"It is a tribute to the diligence and imagination of those who have gone before us that the CACP is the thriving organization that it is today. We could not have achieved the successes we have enjoyed without the commitment and willingness of the CACP members to work together, to build new foundations, and to constantly adapt to more effectively address tough policing and public safety issues on a national level.

For your generous contributions to these goals, I would like to say a special thank you. The foresight and the courage you and the members of your Committee demonstrate, your willingness to try new approaches, your creativity and innovation is what has moved the CACP forward and has made us a more active and vibrant organization that is better prepared to address the challenges we face. We could not have accomplished this without you.

I am proud of the depth and breadth of the initiatives our Committees are spearheading and supporting. You have achieved remarkable milestones. Congratulations, and thank you.

As we move forward I challenge you to continue your efforts and help us ensure that together we continue to build our legacy of vision, innovations and action.

Yours truly

Chief William Blair, O.O.M

President, CACP "



Note of Congratulations

A note of congratulations to Chief Gary Crowell of the Halton Regional Police Service who's contract has been extended.

Board Chairman Robert Maich added,

"Gary has done an outstanding job for the people of Halton and the Service, and we are delighted to see him continue in his role of Chief of Police with this contract extension," stated Mr. Maich. Chief Crowell is a respected police leader who has initiated progressive crime prevention, law enforcement and public safety programs in priority areas such as domestic violence and traffic safety.

We are fortunate to live in one of the safest municipalities in Canada. We are confident that under Chief Crowell's strong leadership, the Police Service will continue to work effectively with the public to help ensure that the Halton community remains as safe tomorrow as it is today." Well done Gary.

grobertson@ibc.ca

Getting the Word out

Going forward if you have information that you would like to get out to the PSLC members please let me know. As we move forward this could be used as an initiative to get PSLC information out to the CACP body as well.

